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ada n; ‘; Pie Lid Company Registration No. 199607198R

51 UKL AVE 1. $02-25 PAYA UBEINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (108} 62563561 FAX : (I45) 625643515

Yourref: C10003319

Our ref: CS/AGII9011150/Kvd3 Date: 26/6/2019

The Motor Claims Department
M/s AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (8) PTELTD
(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE)

Dear Sir
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. SHF 759T

We thank you for your instruction on 25/6/2019

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on
25/6/2019  at the premises of M/s TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD

and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 5% 151,215.47
Revised Estimate Amount : 5% 17,681.36
"Check"” Items Amount : 5% 3,787.90
Market Value . 5%
LTA Reimbursement Value : 8%
Nett Value 5%

Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages at the
ofs rear, ofs front,n/s rear and n/s fron
portion

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

Kenneth Kong
Licensed Appraiser



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

#

From: Mg Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 July 2019 5:31 FM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: <Book Value> TCS REF: AAD1906-202--Accident involving SJX884X & SHFO759T on
21.06.19

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Veron

Refer to our tele-conversation.
Book Value amount § 59,647.51.

Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

#+% plagce be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD
Mo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 569111

Main Line: (65) 6287 &66é Fax Line: (65) 4287 7764
f""'"Cﬂg

Website: www.transcab.com.sg

ssage is confidenti: |I It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immumty or other legal rules
he Y m e | s know by 2-mail reply and delete it from your syslem; you may not copy this messa
i contents C i us b ¥ fax any uam'lu_ contalning deadlines as incoming e-malls are nol screensad
for response deadlines. The integrity and secur ‘.- of this message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet.

& This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
1 www.avg.com




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

#

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 26 June 2019 1:56 PM

To: ‘Ivy Ratilla’

Cc: SUR; ‘Albert Hong'

Subject: RE: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10003319/AH || OI- 5IX884X (White) TP- SHF759T || Est:
$151215.47 || Transcab

Attachments: SHF 753T PRELI ADVISED.pdf

Dear Ivy,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SHF 759T
Date of survey: 25/6/2019
Number of days : 16 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 11:49 AM

To: 'lvy Ratilla’ <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Albert Hong' <albert.hong@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10003319/AH || OI- 5JX884X (White) TP- SHF759T | | Est: 5151215.47 ||
Transcab

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment,

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: lvy Ratilla [mailto:ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg)

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June, 2019 8:51 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Albert Hong <albert. hong@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10003319/AH || OI- SJX884X (White) TP- SHF759T | | Est: $151215.47 || Transcab
Importance:; High

Hi Team,



Good morning.
We would like to arrange TP Survey for SHF759T. Please see below email for reference.

Kindly confirm.

Regards,

Ivy
Admin Executive, Claims

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853

E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sq

Budget ruse
_Direct v
insurance | e

Customer Care +65 6221 2111

Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore
239924

dgetdir m.s

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct nce.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments {email})
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 24 June 2019 5:30 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; 'Amanda Tay' <amanda.tay@transcab.com.sg>
Cc: Albert Hong <albert.hong@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: FW: Arrange for survey for SHF755T

Importance: High

Hi Amana



Moving forward please send ALL survey request to claims@budgetdirect.com.sg
@Claims - hi Ivy, please help to arrange.

Thank you,
-Julie

From: Amanda Tay <amanda.tay@transcab com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 24 June, 2019 4:59 PM

To: Lincoln Yeo <lincoln.yeo@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Albert Hong <albert. hong@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Julie
Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: "Candy Kong' <candy.kong@transcab.com.sg>

Subject: Arrange for survey for SHF759T

Dear all

PLS ARRANGE LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD TO SURVEY.

Please arrange for survey as below :

SIX884X - 21.06.2019 at 1350Hrs — SHF759T

Lunch time : 12pm - 1pm.

Kindly pls dun arrange survey during lunch time. Vehicle in workshop.

"We Agree to let your In-house surveyor assess/ survey our vehicle with estimate."

Thks & Rdgs
Amanda Tay
Claims Service Assistant
TRAN TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 567111
/-—-ca Main Line :(65) 6287 6666 Fax Line: (65) 6257 1330

Website: www . transcab.com.sg

This message s confidential, It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. If
you have received It by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you may not copy this
message or disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing deadlines as incoming e-mails are
not screenad for response deadlines. The integrity and security of this message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet

. AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
wWww.avge.com



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

e e e e e .

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 8:51 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR; Albert Hong

Subject: TPPD Survey: Claim ref,.C10003319/AH || Ol- SJX884X (White) TP- SHFT759T || Est:
$151215.47 || Transcab

Attachments: image001.wmz; img-624164201. pdf

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
E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg

Budget  iues

Direct Aword
Insurance phiote

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sg

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
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
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto B General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
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

Cc: Albert Hong <albert hong@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: FW: Arrange for survey for SHF759T
Importance: High

Hi Amana

Moving forward please send ALL survey request to claims@hbudgetdirect.com.sg

@Claims — hi lvy, please help to arrange.

Thank you,
-lulie

From: Amanda Tay <amanda.tay@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 24 June, 2019 4:59 PM

To: Lincoln Yeo <lincoln.yeo@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Albert Hong <albert.hong@budeetdirect.com.sg>; Julie
Mangubat <julie. n@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: 'Candy Kong' <candy.kong@transcab.com.sg>

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

"We Agree to let your In-house surveyor assess/ survey our vehicle with estimate.”

Thks & Rdgs
Amanda Tay
Claims Service Assistant



TRAN ﬁ‘ TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD
d No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 569111
~CA £ Main Line :(65) 6287 6666 Fax Line: (65) 6257 1330
Website: www . franscab.com.sg

This email has been checked for viruses by AV( antivirus software.
WWW_AVE.COMm

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
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use. interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

#

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2019 9:41 AM
To: Ng Wai Yin; calvin.er@transcab.com.sg
Ce: jasminetan@transcab.com.sg; SUR
Subject: SHF 759T-DOA: 21/6/2013
Attachments: MARK EST.pdf

Dear Wai Yin/Calvin,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Lump Sum $14,150 before GST (@ 16 working days

Please provides us after paint photos.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry
> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Onwener 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo,

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make;

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine MNo.:

Chassis Mo

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date;
First Registration Date:
Transter Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

POF Faid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Page | of |

Comparny
3878K

SHF759T

Yes

21 Jun 2019

REMAULT

LATITUDE 2.0L DCI AUTO D/AB 4DR
Red

2015
MPRBEZICO03249
YF1ABL1SAUC2B3349
127.06W (170 bhp)
$15.998.00

30Jun 2014

30 Jun 2014

0

$1%.998.00

Yes
29 Jun 2024
$14.998.00

29 Jun 2024

A-Carupto 1500ce & 97kW (130bhp)
8

$37,164.00

$23.330.00

$38,328.00

Please note that the 8-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upan COE expiry or when the vehicle

reaches its statutory lifespan {if applicable), whichever is earlier,
The information contained herein is correct as at 21 Jun 2019

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enguireRebate By PublicBefore DeregInput ?FUNC TION_ID=F03040... 21/06/2019



SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Flzase repor Gorfas

2. This Form

Uy the delails of the acciden’ 1o speed up the cla

5 DIOCEES

mpieted oy the Policyholdar and/or the Authorised Driver

na Sssua ano Arce

st be as trutkyhul and accurale as possible. Any willul rasrepressnlabion of

ca of this Form by msurancs companies = n

withalding of matenal facls may silow INBUFANCE COMPANES 1D

ol an admiszion of palicy liabilty on 1he pan of M Msurance companeas

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

by 1he insurars ol the GLA
e&,.be m

8, This repart will be forwarded
1 that copies of o

yarmant of this report 1

aforgsaid

onds Managamant
avallebtée upon a

& insurers, you haraby consant 10 the arohi

snilre eslablished by the Genaral Ingurance Associatan of Singapors (GIA) for

iz raport ak the centre and to copies of ihe recont being mads availabls

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/Slate of Loss

21/06/2019 17:51
21/06/2019 13:50

EAST COAST PARKWAY
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Numbar
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Chwner
Co Reqg Me

Email Address

Mobile Phang No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Maodel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
far repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Categary

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Covar Note Numbar

Driver

Mame of Driver

MRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pazs

Driving Experience

Gendar

Mabila Mumbar

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Addrass

SHF758T

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
200303878k
CLAIMS@TRANSCAB.COM.SG

OFFICE-6287T6666

REMNAULT

LATITUDE-2.0 L [A)

HIRE AND REWARD

NO

THIRD PARTY
TAXI

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
THIRD PARTY

YES

VPX/P16B0O520

LYE POH WAH
512007430

010111956

OUTDOOR

17/0511997

22 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-28592433

NOEMAIL

Page 1



BLK 257 YISHUN RING RD
#05-1027

Postoode TEO257
Was driver an emplovee of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIEER

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Dwn
Vehicle

Address

Ingurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicla involved in this accident? MO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 4
Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by VES
ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES
I hawe. ’!1F.l.l'—.l'| .‘-1;.1|1rnar.:i|r—.|'j by unkr\n-.'.-r'._param{ﬁj NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,
Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 3
Passenger 1 NAME: : UNKNOWN
GENDER: : FEMALE
Passenger 2 NAME: © UNKNOWM
GEMDER: : FEMALE
Details of Police Action
Was the acciden! reported to the police? YES
If Yes Please state which Police Station
Police Statlon Name ANG MO KIO NORTH NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE
Pofice Station Address gﬁlgﬂpﬁééﬁgﬁ MO KIO AVE 9, POSTCODE: 553784 . COUNTRY
Police Station Contact TEL NO: 1800-4845993 - FAX NO: 62181329
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? MO

If ¥ez against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
Flease see the attach Police Report TR201906821/2117.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? MO
Vehicle Registration Mumber SJXEE4AX

Vahicle Make!Model/Colaur

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Categaory PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver

Fage 2 of 22



MRIC/Fassport Number

Contact Mumber

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame

Mature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Vehicle Registration Number PATZTTC
Vehicle Make/'Model!/Colour

Details Of Propanias

Wehicle Category GOODS VEHICLE
Mame of Driver

MRIC/Passport Number

Cantact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passanger (Including Driver

Vahicle Registration Number SJQuz18Y
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

cle Category PRIVATE CAR

Veh
Mame of Driver

NRIC/Passport Mumber

Contact Number

Addrass

Posicode

Insurance Company Nama

MNature OFf Damage

No, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Name UNKNOWN
Approximale Age

Injuries Sustain

Injurad persan in which vehicle? PATZTTC
Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed o hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Paostcode



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

L

Fizase repot gorrectly the details of the acckdent to speed up the ¢lalms procoss,

This Form must be gompleted by the Policyholder andfor the Authorised Driver.

3. Infarmation provided must be &s pruthiul and accurate as possible. Any witful misrepresentation or withholding of material

facts may allow insurance companies to i li bility.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies 5 not an admission of policy lizbility on the part of the insurance

Companies.

5
G. The report will be forwarded by the indurers of the GIA Records Managemant Cenire established by the General Insurance _

Association of Singapore {GIA) for archiving ad that copies of this report will for & fes be made avsilable upon apglication by

interested parties,

7. By the lodgment of this repart to the insurers, you hereby consant to the archiving of this report at the centre and te coples of
the report baing made available atoresaid,
&, Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA]

| understand, acsnowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshap and the Genersl Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA") mayfare permitted to coliect, use,
disclose and/ar process my personal datapersonal information set out In this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insarer [collectively the "Personal Informatien”) and disclose and trarsfer sucn
Personal Information to all insurers) who have insured vehicle(s) involeed In this socident [all insurer{s} who have insured
vehicle]s] Involved In this accident shall be collectively referred 1o 83 the “Insurers”], the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Menetary Authosity of Singapore snd any relevant govarnment agency,autharity [such as the police), far the purposa(s)
of:

(i} processing, handling and/or dezling with my claims including the sattiement of the clzims and any necessary
Inwestigations relating to the claims;

{ii} investigating the accident andfor my claims;

{ull} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or rasponding be any enguiries by me;

{tv} administering my claims (inctuding the malling of correspandente, statements, invMces, Feports of notices (o ma,
which could involee disclesure of certain parsanal data about me to bring about delivery of tha same as well as on the
external eaver of envelopes/mail packages); and/for

v} complying with applicable law In administering, processing, handling and/or dezling with my claims.|collectively the
"Purposes”]

{6} all insurer(s] who have itsured vehicleds] invalved in this accident and the insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose andfor process my Personal Informatica for one or more of the above Purposes; and

e} my Personal Information may/can oe disclased by any of the insurers and/for GIA to their third party service providers or
apents{including thair Eawyers law firma), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d} my Personal Information will alse be eallected and used to compile claims history far the purpose of frawd detection,
inwestigation and maragement in present and all future daims.

fe}  the information so collected vnder |2} above may be shared [ disclosed:

{i] toall insurers andjfor any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, leaw enforcement and government agencies as reasenably required for the purposes stated, or

{if} *or camplying with requirements under any regubations, laws or court orders.

Hprsndet
Paleyhelder's Sgnaturs Driver’s Sipnatul '|| Reparting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: | diriver is mot the policyholder) Mame:
Date & Time: MRIC/FIN Mio,;

Fage 4 of 22



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
i il R I

R

] L5 S S 1 5 ) 8 20 5
L AL N O P D[S O I | Wk | . | { | !
ES 5 O i il il '_|__-_T_ PR I_J_ I 5 i
DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
Mear Sge cliedn pie. Pepef
DECLARATION
IfWe declare the foregoing partizulars are trug in every respect
9
% Awgpnda =

=
Drriver's Signature F

(i driver is not the polleyhobder)
Date & Time:

Polieyhoider's Signature
Trale & Trme:

Reportng Centre Personnel's Signature
Name:
HRICSFIN Mo,
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Police Report Pg. 1

e 88 UMY RA R

IR

TR201206212117

Folice Station Of Origin: J0i3
Ang Mo Kio North NP.C Repon No. T/20120821/2117
51 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 2 SINGAPORE

565784 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 18004842955

Sketch Plan
Infermant is not able to provide skeich plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vahicle’s Insurance Certificate to this report, If you don't have
the cenificate with you now, please fax a copy 1o 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature OF Officer Recording The Report: Signature Of Informant;

Fi

Sgt 1 LEE CHING HAO NICHOLAS / %
Signature Of Interpreter Date/Time:

Met applicable 21062078 17:38

Officer In Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:
TPIGIT/ - o

Sr Staff Sgt NOR. HIDAYU BINTE ABD‘?'

SAMAD R

Contact No.. 854768423
Authentication Stamp
WE1EE

Page 6 of 22



SINGAPORE
s POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:
Ang Mo Kia North N.F.C

Police Report Pg. 1

51 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 9 SINGAPORE

SE59TE4
Tel No: 1800-4849929

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

(T

Tof3
Report Mo. TA20180621/2117

DatalTima Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary Mo
210620118 17:38 G/20180621/0095 — j 65
Informant's Particulars S e e T T B e
MWame of Informant;
LYE POH WaH APT BLK 507A YISHUN AVEMNUE 4 #03-100 SINGAPORE
= 781507
1D Type £ 1D No.: Contact No.:
NRIC NO /512007430 Home/Office: Mobile; 98582433
Nationality: Email:
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:
IMale 63 01011958 i Driver
Race: | Language: Institution / School Name:
Chinese |
Ccoupation: Driving Licence Information:
Taxi driver | Class: 3 Date of Expiry:
iGeneral Information:of the Adcident vics e e i o el o
| Type of Injury Drink Date/Time of Type of Location:
Ancident: Conveyed By Ambulance | Drive: Accident: Roundabout
i : f No 21/06/2018 13:50
Location:
Alang Road 1
EAST COAST PARKWAY
TOWARDS TOWN
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit;
| Clear ) Dry
| Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
] Moderate
| Type of Callision: Anyone canveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Side Swipe - Sames Direction ambulance:
| Yes
Details of Vehicle Invol!.'a-d-.l' Hh LT R R
Vehicle No. | Type [Make Condition | No of Passenger
PAT2TTC Wan TOYOTA Slightly 0
! Damaged —
SHFTSST Car | RENAULT | Red Slightly |2
1 Damanged
SJQO218Y | Car A Blue Slightly |2
Damaged
SJXaBax Car MERCEDES | White Slightly |0
BENZ I Damaged

Page T of 22



Police Report Pg. 1

SINGAPORE .

POLICE FORCE TI2019082112117
Police Station Of Origin: il
Ang Mo Kio North MP.C Repart No. T/20190621/2117
51 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 9 SINGAPCORE
589784 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel Mo: 1800-4848850

Brief Details.

On 21/06/2019 at about 1350hrs. | was driving taxi, plate: SHF 759T along east coast parkway towards
town. | was driving along second lane, there a Mercedes, plate SJXE84X driving along the extreme right
lane. However, out of sudden | heard some noise from the right side az | thought | had hit on something, |
steered my taxi iowards the left side. Resulting my vehicle knocking onto a van, plate: PA7277C from my
left side. A KIA, plate SJQ9218Y knocked onto the back of the van. Traffic Police was at scene and
issued me a case card: G/207190821/0095. The driver of the van was conveyed by the ambulance to

hospital.

Page Bof 22



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd AAD1906-202
Mo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111 ;
Tel Mo. : 228? 6h66 Fax ND.EZ] 6257 1330 A/ﬂ jﬂ?’ém,ﬁ_/.
CO./GST Reg. No, 201019626G //&y 814 159
SHF 759T
WVehicle Mo.: SHF 759T
Chassis No.: VF1ABL15AUCZ283369
Vehicle Make: RENAULT
Vehicle Maodel: LATITUDE
Date of Accident : 21.6.19
Third Party Insurer : AUTO & GENERAL
Date of Registration: 30/6/2016
PART LIST
1 1 BUMPER COVER REAR $ G 110846
2 1 BUMPER LOWER REAR $ S 76884 X
3 1 BUMPER BRACKET CTR REAR $ fo, 11347 ¢
4 1 BUMPER BRACKET SIDE RH REAR g Te, 13597 X
5 1 BUMPER RETAINER RH REAR $ P17 4499 —
6 1 BUMPER REFLECTOR RH S e 4361 X
7 1 BUMPER BRACKET SIDE LH REAR $ I 13597 ¢
8 1 BUMPER RETAINER LH REAR $ 227 4499 —
9 1 BUMPER REFLECTOR LH $ . 4361
10 1 BUMPER BEAM REAR $ A 77752
11 1 BUMPER BEAM BRACKET LH REAR $ A 22595
12 1 BUMPER BEAM BRACKET RH REAR $ A 22595 /X
13 1 BOOT REAR § /T 287268
14 1 BOOT REFLECTOR LAMP LH g Foy 49335
15 1 BOOT REFLECTOR LAMP RH $ S 49335
16 1 FENDER PANEL INNER TRIM REAR LH $ Iy 67145
17 1 FENDER PANEL REAR LH $ 3,299.13 o«
18 1 WHEELARCH REAR LH $ Teo sa347 %
19 1  WHEEL HOUSING PANEL REAR LH $ T 468209 K
20 1 CHASSIS PANEL REAR LH $ 7T 376643 £
21 1 FENDER PANEL INNER TRIM REAR RH § o 67145 X
22 1 FENDER PANEL REAR RH $ 4% 329913 -~
23 1 WHEELARCH REAR RH $ fin 54347 y
24 1 WHEEL HOUSING PANEL REAR RH $ A 468209
25 1 CHASSIS PANEL REAR RH $ /U 376643
26 1 TAILLAMP RH $ Jey 55255
27 1 TAILLAMP PANEL RH $ T 98670 X
28 1 TAILLAMP LH $ fe. 55255
29 1 TAILLAMP PANEL LH $ 7T 986.70
30 1 OUTER PANEL REAR (End Panel) $ N 147177



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111

Tel No. : 6287 6666 Fax No. : 8257 1330
CO./GST Reg, No. 2010196266

SHF 759T

31
32
33
34
35

36
37

38
39
40
41
42
43
a4
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
b4
b5
[S15]
67
68

ek el el el e ek ek o i oh el el el el et b ek ot B ok ol md omed ek ok ot = ke =l ek el = = A A A

OUTER PANEL REAR (End Panel)TRIM

EXHAUST REAR

EXHAUST CAP REAR

FUEL FLAP L70Y

DOOR PANEL REAR RH

DOOR HANDLE OUTER REAR. RH
DOOR HANDLE CAP REAR RH
DOOR HANDLE SEAL REAR RH
DOOR HANDLE COVER REAR RH
DOOR HANDLE MODULE REAR RH
DOOR WHEATHESTRIP REAR RH
DOOR PANEL REAR LH

DOOR HANDLE OUTER REAR LH
DOOR HANDLE CAP REAR LH
DOOR HANDLE SEAL REAR LH
DOCR HANDLE COVER REAR LH
DOOR HANDLE MODULE REAR LH
DOOR WHEATHESTRIP REAR LH
BUMPER COVER FRT

BUMPER SPOILER FRT

BUMPER ABSORBER FRT
BUMPER RETAINER FET LH
BUMPER SUPPORT FRT
BUMPER RETAINER FRT RH
BUMPER SUPPORT FRT
BEUMPER UNDERTRAY FRT
BUMPER. GRILLE LOWER FRT
BUMPER FOG LAMP GRILLE LH
BUMPER FOG LAMP GRILLE RH
BEUMPER BEAM FRT

TOW COVER FRT

RADIATOR GRILLE

RADIATOR GRILLE BADGE 'RENAULT

RADIATOR GRILLE FRAME
FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL
FRAME FULL SUPPORT BRACKET
FRONT BRACE PANEL
HEADLAMP LH

5 WY LA LA LA B L bR B B BO LA LA LA BT A BT BT A 68 B9 B9 BR B9 BB W0 B0 6 BT B B 6% B Y T BT B

P17 few

—
J

AAD1906-202

Fi 40456

g ?,439,557
A 23049
T 34357
/T 284466
Ju, 12649
Fu 3552
I 789
S 1322
Su, 13360
Jy 41066
A 284466
I\ 12649
fa 355
s 789
i 1322
T 133560
Iy 41066

B 125942 «—

Ju 18175 ¥
To., 39468 %

I, 12388

oS 15{1??)
S, 12388

Lo 47283
Iy 26680
N, 207.21
Is 20721
T 91408
T Y
707.78
Ju 22536
Ji, 1,353.75
Jie 61590
/T 8979
A 17722
M 118443

15141 —




Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No.: 6287 6666  Fax No. : 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 2010196266

104
105
106

KNUCKLE ARM LH L70Y
ABSORBER FRT LH L70Y
DRIVESHAFT LH

SHF 759T
68 1 HEADLAMPRH
70 1 HEADLAMP PANEL FRT LH
71 1 HEADLAMP PANEL FRT RH
72 1 BONNET
73 1 BONNET INSULATCOR
74 1 BONNET STRUT LH
75 1 BONNET STRUT RH
76 1 BOMNNET HINGE LH
77 1 BONNET HINGE RH
78 1 BONNET LOCK
79 1 BONNET CABLE
80 1 BONNET CABLE COVER
81 1 BOMNNET SEAL OUTER
82 1 BOMNNET SEAL INNER
83 1 FENDER PANEL FRT LH
84 1 WHEELARCH FRT LH
85 1 FENDER BRACKET LOWER LH
86 1 FENDER INSULATOR LH
87 1 WHEEL HOUSING PANEL FRNT LH
88 1 WHEEL HOUSING PAMEL FRNT RH
89 1 FEMDER INSULATOR RH
90 1 FENDER PANEL FRT RH
91 1 WHEELARCH FRT RH
92 1 FENDER BRACKET LOWER RH
93 1 WIPER RESERVOIR
94 1 WIPER RESERVOIR MECK
95 1 WIPER RESERVOIR MOTOR
96 1 AIR CLEANER LOWER
97 1 AIR CLEANER HOSE
98 1 BASE BATTERY TRAY
99 1 AIR CLEANER BOX
100 1 SUBFRAME QUTER FRT
101 1 SUBFRAME BRACKET OUTER LH
102 1 SUBFRAME BRACKET OUTER RH
103 1 LOWER ARM LH L70Y
1
1
1

B LS A LS LS LA LD BT BT S B B0 BSOS 60 B 8 05 PR Y LA bA BY B BT BT BT B B BT W B 6% B B8 b B S

AAD1906-202

N 1,184.43 %

A
7

152.15 ¢
152.15 A

104163

Faig
I,

PXXNP

I

405.73
8861
88.61

348.31

348.31

305.48

119.19

161.03
92.36

157.28 J

78383 L—"

27884 x
15.79 ¥

13084 ¥

AT 468209 X
A 468209 A

-I_‘

ey

Z
e

[=

S
Sin
Lin
Fi
Py
S
iz

13084 X
783.83 «—
27884 x
1579 X
348.25
136.11
270.06
27126 » X
76.14
363.40
464.20

T, 265245

X
N

92.36
92.36

Ju. 685.76

Je

(=

846.98 g

36054 X

A 174745 X



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd
Mo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111

Tel Mo. : 6287 6666

Fax MNo.: 6257 1330

CO./GST Reg. No. 201019626G

SHF 759T

107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142

_|._..|.._|._-|._|._1_|._|._|._|.__|.d_;_;_\_t_l_l_‘_.._p_._z_l_t_l_h_l-.l—t[\.l_l_\_i_l.—n

STABILIZER BAR FRT

LOWER ARM RH L70Y

KNUCKLE ARM RH L70Y
ABSORBER FRT RH L70Y
DRIVESHAFT RH

STABILIZER LINK FRT

ROCKER PANEL INNER GARNMISH RH
ROCKER PANEL INNER RH
ROCKER PANEL CENTER RH
ROCKER PANEL OUTER RH

AUTO COMPUTER

INJECTION COMPUTER

RHD HYDRAULIC POWER(ROCK&PINION)
STEERING PUMP ELECTRIC L70Y
STEERING PINION RACK L70Y
DOOR PANEL FRT RH

DOOR HANDLE OUTER FRT RH
DOOR HANDLE COVER FRT RH
DOOR HANDLE MODULE FRT RH
DOOR WHEATHESTRIP FRONT RH
DOOR SEAL FRONT RH

DOOR MIRROR ASSY RH

DOOR HARMNESS WIRE RH

DOOR PANEL FRT LH

DOOR HANDLE QUTER FRT LH
DOOR HANDLE COVER FRT LH
DOOR HANDLE MODULE FRT LH
DOOR WHEATHESTRIP FRONT LH
DOOR MIRROR ASSY LH

DOOR HARMNESS WIRE LH

DOOR HINGE UPPER LH

DOOR HINGE LOWER LH

DOOR CHECK FRT LH

DOOR LOCK FRT LH

DOOR CATCH FRT LH

TOTAL
10%

AAD1906-202

PN 604.65

S 68576 X
Ju. 84698 €
Ju 36054 K
7t 174745 £
Jo 117224
Io 46651
A 1,02479 £
A; 99025

T 118499 \

Ju 503217
Ie, 470630
Jo. 515452
fuy 230690
.ﬁ..‘ 441311

%y 584466 -

Fw 47776
Jo 1322
I 13360
S 41066
16202
I 148340
fv. 267000
/T 284466
fe, 47776
S 1322
IS 13360
'S 41066
fo  1,48340
J< 267000
X 261.28
7T 30055
Jo 19477

A 90875 J
T 13123

136,855.38
13,685.54

Hummmmmwmﬁqmmmmmﬁéhﬂtﬁwmmmmmmwmmmmmmmmmmmm

123,169.84




Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

Mo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No. : 6287 6666 Fax Mo, ; 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 2010196266

SHF 759T

(= e = B = R N L
—3
L1
m
—

10 1
11 1SET
12 1SET
13 1
14 1
15 1
16 1
17 2
18 1
19 1
20 1SET
21 1SET
22 1
i
24 1
23 1
26 1SET
27 1SET
28 1SET
29 2
30 1
31 1
32 2
33 1
34 1
35 1
36 1SET
37 1

Special Nett
PARKING AID
REAR BUMPER CLIP
BUMPER BRACKET CTR CLIP
BUMPER BRACKET SIDE CLIP RH RR
BUMPER RETAINER RH CLIP RR
BUMPER BRACKET SIDE CLIP LH RR
BUMPER RETAINER CLIP LH RR
BUMPER LOWER REAR RIVET
BUMPER LOWER REAR CLIP
EXHAUST MOUNTING REAR
FENDER WHEELARCH REAR RH CLIP
FENDER WHEELARCH REAR LH CLIP
FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP LH
FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP RH
TAILLAMP CLIP RH
TAILLAMP CLIP LH
REAR WINDSCREEM SEALANT
WINDSCREEN MOULDING
REAR WINDSCREEM INNER SPONGE SEAL
RADIATOR GRILLE FRAME CLIP
BUMPER CLIP FRT
BUMPER BRACKET CLIP FRT LH
BUMPER SUPPORT CLIP FRT LH
BUMPER BRACKET CLIP FRT RH
BUMPER SUPFORT CLIP FRT RH
RADIATOR GRILLE SCREW
BUMPER GRILLE LOWER CLIP
FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL CLIP
FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL NUT
FRONT LEFT TYRE
FRONT LEFT TYRE RIM
FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL STUD
Windscreen moulding
FRONT WINDSCREEN SEALANT
FRONT WINDSCREEN INNER SPONGE SEAL
Front licence plate with holder
WHEELARCH CLIP FRT LH

L BD LA BB Y B B B S LS B LS bA BO BT B0 BB B0 B B B B 08 B B B0 B PR B B B B B U b0 bR B

AAD1906-202

fn 700.00 ¥
e 6600 —

V& 3300 —

L 1000
A 26.0@7
A 10.00
VA 20.00
v~ 2200
N4, 66.00
..rr..‘ 17.82
A 3500
35.00
28.00
Vo 2800
A 500
e 5an)
%, 8000 $cya
A, 10000 —
e, 10000 36va_
v 5200
. 6600 o
Aa. 1200

LA 1050

“1. 12.00

A~ 10.50

fy 1600

VA 69.00

Aa. 7000 p
1 2000

fe 33000
/38000
S, 30.00
soa. 10000
Aa 25380
A1, 100.00

£ 80.00

»a, 3050

. o
e




Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd AAD1906-202

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel Mo. : 6287 6666 Fax No.: 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 2010196266

SHF 759T
38 1 WHEELARCH CLIP FRT RH $ LA 3050
39 2 BONNET STRUT L70Y $ . 8861
40 6 BONNET INSULATOR CLIP L7QY $ ua, 730
41 2 BONNET CABLE COVER SCREW L70Y $ 4 10.85
42 2  BOKNNET CABLE CLIP L70Y $ YA 631
43 1 REARLEFT TYRE S fe 33000
44 1 REAR LEFT TYRE RIM $ fey 380.00 A
45 1 FRONT RIGHT TYRE $ J 330,00
46 1 FRONT RIGHT TYRE RIM % S 380.00
47 1 REAR RIGHT TYRE % Sy 33000
48 1 REAR RIGHT TYRE RIM $ J<  380.00
49 1 REAR RH DOOR STICKER "6555-3333' % 7le, 80.00 J/ﬂ-’"fﬂ—
50 1 REARLH DOOR STICKER '6555-3333" 5 A= 8000 Fesr
51 T  FRONT LH DOOR 5TICKER "Trans-Cab’ $ e 80.00 J&Jr\_
52 1 FRONT LH DOOR STICKER 'Classic' % Ae. 8000 “Sr—
53 1 FRONT RH DOOR STICKER ‘Trans-Cab' % e 8000 J'F..rq_,
54 1 FRONT RH DOOR STICKER 'Classic’ $ e 80,00 E
55 1 DOORCHECK BOLT % .'l 22.69
56 1 DOOR GUIDE SCREW % Se. 1085
57 1 DOOR HINGE BOLT $ Ju 1085
58 1 DOORHINGE NUT LH $ fi, 1460 A
5 1 DOOCR CHECK NUT % o 375
60 1 DOORLOCK SCREW L70Y $ S 6.12
61 1 DOOR CATCH S5CREW L70Y $ = 10.06
TOTAL § 5,855.63
TOTAL PARTS $ 129,025.47
LABOUR
Putty And Spray Painting Of The Affected Portion. $ 7,500.00 2?’2&(
Panel Beating, Knocking And Straightening The
Mecessary Portion, Rermove And Renewal Of Parts,
Adjust And Realign The Same g 7,500.00 /ﬁﬁf
To Rust-Proofing Of The Affected Areas. $ 170.00 /. 50{

To reinstall rear bumper parking sensor. $ 170.00 & e/



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No. ; 6287 6666  Fax No.: 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 2010196266

SHF 759T

To drop diesel tank, pipes, hoses to facilitate
bodywork repair, final checking and testing.
To drop rear exhaust box, renew the same, to repair
and realign centre exhaust pipe.

55
To transfer of bootlid fittings, attachments and

56 perform water seepage test.

To transfer of rear end panel fittings, attachment and
perform water seepage test.

To transfer of rear fender fittings, attachment and
perform water seepage test.

To transfer of rear windscreen fittings and conduct
water seepage test.

Labour charge to mount and dismount vehicle on
Jig bench, to facilitate repair.

Towing Fees,

To repair and realign rear exhaust pipe.
To Check Electrical Lighting Concerned.

To check steering geometry and computer wheel
alignment

To apply paint protection system (PPS) maintain
and enhancement

To remove and refit interior fittings, trimings,
garnish, fittings and other, to enable repair.

To Transfer Of Fender Fittings, Attachments And
Perform Water Seepage Test.

AAD1906-202

380.00

V4 170.00

1 170.00

AN 170.00

380.00

170.00

/v~ 380.00
150.00

2 170.00

170.00

220.00

380.00

Aa. 38000

Vs 34000



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd AAD1906-202
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No. : 6287 6666 Fax No. : 6257 1330

CO./G5T Reg. No. 201019626G
SHF 759T

To transfer of front bumper fittings, attachment and

perform water seepage test. $ Aa, 18000 A
To dismantle and refit front end suspension,

undercarriage parts, final checking and testing. 3 VA, 380.00 ﬂ
To transfer of tire, rim and on wheel balancing. g 170.00 Zﬁ

To transfer of rear bumper fittings, attachment and
perform water seepage test. g “a. 180.00 X

To remove and refit air bag system and reset
vehicle warning indicators. $ e 480.00X

To transfer of front windscreen fittings and conduct
water seepage test. % Ve 170.00 X

To transfer of front bonnet fittings, attachment and
perform water seepage test. g A 180.00 Y:

To pull and jack out chassis frame and correct it to
symmetrical position with the aid of hydraulic
pneumatic jack. $ 380.00 X

To transfer of Front Door fittings, attachment and
perform water seepage test. % 360.00 0/ =7

To check ABS and brake efficiency, final checking and
testing. $ 38000 X

To transfer of Rear Door fittings, attachment and

perform water seepage test. $ V36000 X
TOTAL $ 22,190.00
Over All Total $% 151,215.47
Repair Days (PART BY PART) 20 DAYS

) Cetay,



1 V' V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

;_, = IBJE 51 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 193607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internaticnale Des Experts En Autemobile

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (5) PL Ref : CS/AGIIS011150Kvd3n2
[INNAII
SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE  DP1e* 12082010
239924
Code: AGI|
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh.,  SJX 884X Veh. Inspected SHF 758T
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. C10003319/AH Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From VY RATILLA Assign Date 25/06/2019
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model RENAULT LATITUDE (A) c.c 1995
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. VF1ABL1SAUCZ283369 Colour METALLIC WHITE / RED
Odometer 337283 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/60 R16 GITI 8 mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/60 R16 GITI 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre [215/60 R16 GITI 8 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R16 GITI 8 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S REAR ,0/S FRONT, N/S REAR AND NS FRONT
PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  21/06/2019 |Inspection Date 25/06/2019
Survey held at TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTELTD
NO.2 ANG MO KIO ST 63
SINGAPORE 569111
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 16 Working Days
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Reg. No: 188807188R GST Reg. Mo. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHF 759T

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: B256 3561 FAX: B256 4315

Page No.:1 of 9

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | Eoio {§] {511
REPLACEMENT QF PARTS
1|BUMPER COVER REAR BUCKLED 1,108 46 1,108.46
1|BUMPER LOWER REAR SERVICEABLE T68.84 -
1|BEUMPER BRACKET CTR REAR SERVICEABLE 113.47 -
1|BUMPER BRACKET SIDE RH REAR SERVICEABLE 135.97 -
1|BUMPER RETAINER RH REAR DISTORTED 44.99 4499
1|BUMPER REFLECTOR RH SERVICEABLE 43.61 -
1|BUMPER ERACKET SIDE LH REAR SERVICEABLE 135.97 =
1|BUMPER RETAINER LH REAR DISTORTED 44,99 44.99
1|BUMPER REFLECTOR LH SERVICEABLE 4361 3
1|BUMFER BEAM REAR TO REPAIR SEE PRy -
LABOUR
1|BUMPER BEAM BRACKET LH REAR TO REPAIR SEE 225095 -
LABOUR
1|BUMPER BEAM BRACKET RH REAR TO REPAIR SEE 225.95 -
LABOUR
1|BOOT REAR TO REPAIR SEE 287268 -
LABOUR
1|BOOT REFLECTOR LAMP LH SERVICEABLE 49335
1|BOOT REFLECTOR LAMP RH SERVICEABLE 493.35
1|FEMDER PANEL INMER TRIM REAR LH SERVICEABLE 671.45 -
1|FEMDER FANEL REAR LH BENT 329913 3.289.13
1|WHEELARCH REAR LH SERVICEABLE 54347 L
1|WHEEL HOUSING PANEL REAR LH TO REPAIR SEE 4, 682.09 -
LABOUR
1|CHASSIS PANEL REAR LH TO REPAIR SEE 3,766.43 .
LABOUR
1|FENDER PAMNEL INMER TRIM REAR RH SERVICEABLE 671.45 -
1|FEMDER PANEL REAR RH BENT 3.298.13 3.299.13
1|WHEELARCH REAR RH SERVICEABLE 543.47 I
1|WHEEL HOUSING PANEL REAR RH TO REPAIR SEE 4,682.00 .
LABOUR
1|CHASSIS PAMEL REAR RH TO REPAIR SEE 3,766.43 -
LABOUR
1| TAILLAMP RH SERVICEABLE 552.55 .
1| TAILLAMP PANEL RH TO REPAIR SEE 9B6.70 -
LABOUR
1| TALLAMP LH SERVICEABLE 552.55 -
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T TAILLAMP PANEL LH TO REPAIR SEE 986,70 -
LABOUR
1|OUTER PANEL REAR (END PANEL) TO REPAIR SEE 147177 :
LABOUR
1|OUTER PANEL REAR (EMD PAMNEL) TRIM SERVICEABLE 404 56 -
1|EXHAUST REAR TO REPAIR SEE 7,489.05 .
LABOUR
1 EXHAUST CAP REAR TO REPAIR SEE 230,49 -
LABOUR
1|FUEL FLAP LTOY SERVICEABLE 343.57 -
1|DOOR PANEL REAR RH TO REPAIR SEE 2,844 66 -
LABOUR
1|DOOR HAMDLE OUTER REAR RH SERVICEABLE 126.49 -
1|DOOR HAMDLE CAP REAR RH SERVICEABLE 35.52 -
1|DOOR HANDLE SEAL REAR RH SERVICEABLE 7.88
1|DO0OR HAMDLE COVER REAR RH SERVICEABLE 13.22 -
1|DOOR HANDLE MODULE REAR RH SERVICEABLE 133.60 +
1|DOOR WEATHERSTRIP REAR RH SERVICEABLE 410.66 .
1|DO0OR PAMNEL REAR LH TO REFAIR SEE 2,844 66 -
LABOUR
1|DO0OR HANDLE OUTER REAR LH SERVICEABLE 126.49 -
1|DO0OR HAMDLE CAP REAR LH SERVICEABLE 35.52 -
1|DOOR HANDLE SEAL REAR LH SERVICEABLE 7.89 B
1|DOOR HANDLE COVER REAR LH SERVICEABLE 13.22 .
1{DOOR HANDLE MODULE REAR LH SERVICEABLE 133.60 -
1{DOOR WEATHERSTRIP REAR LH SERVICEABLE 410,66 -
1|BUMPER COVER FRT BUCKLED 1,250.42 1,250.42
1|BEUMPER SFOILER FRT SERVICEABLE 181.75 -
1|BUMPER ABSORBER FRT SERVICEABLE 394,68 -
1|BUMPER RETAINER FRT LH DISTORTED 151.41 151.41
1|BUMPER SUPPORT FRT SERVICEABLE 123.88 -
1|BUMPER RETAIMER FRT RH SERVICEABLE 150.77 -
1|BUMPER SUPFORT FRT SERVICEABLE 123.88 -
1|BUMPER UNDERTRAY FRT SERVICEABLE 47283 -
1|BUMPER GRILLE LOWER FRT SERVICEABLE 266.80 -
1|BUMPER FOG LAMP GRILLE LH SERVICEABLE 20721 -
1|BUMPER FOGLAMP GRILLE RH SERVICEABLE 207.21 -
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1|BUMPER BEAM FRT TO REPAIR SEE 914.08 -
LABOUR
1|TOW COVER FRT SERVICEABLE 28.61 »
1|RADIATOR GRILLE SERVICEABLE 1,707.78 -
1|RADIATOR GRILLE BADGE 'REMNALLT SERVICEABLE 22538 -
1|RADIATOR GRILLE FRAME SERVICEABLE 1,353.75 -
1|FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL SERVICEABLE 615.90 -
1|FRAME FULL SUPPORT BRACKET TO REPAIR SEE 89.79 =
LABOUR
1|FRONT ERACE PANEL TC REPAIR SEE 17722 -
LABOUR
1|HEADLAMP LH SERVICEABLE 1,184.43 £
1|HEADLAMP RH SERVICEABLE 1,184.43 =
1|HEADLAMP PANEL FRT LH TO REPAIR SEE 152.15 -
LABOUR
1|HEADLAMP PANEL FRT RH TO REPAIR SEE 152.15 -
LABOUR
1|BONNET BENT 1,841.63 1.841.63
1|BOMNET INSULATOR SERVICEABLE 405.73 =
1|BONMET STRUT LH SERVICEABLE 88.61 -
1|BONNET STRUT RH SERVICEABLE 88.61 -
1|BONNET HINGE LH TO REPAIR SEE 348.31 -
LABOUR
1|BONMNET HINGE RH TO REPAIR SEE 34811
LABOUR
1|BONNET LOCK TO REPAIR SEE 305.48 -
LABOUR
1|EONNET CABLE SERVICEAEBLE 118,18 -
1|BONNET CABLE COVER SERVICEABLE 161.03 -
1|BEONMET SEAL OUTER SERVICEABLE 92.36 =
1[BONNET SEAL INNER SERVICEABLE 167.28 -
1|FEMDER PANEL FRT LH BENT 783.83 T83.83
1|WHEELARCH FRT LH SERVICEABLE 278.84 -
1|FENDER BRACKET LOWER LH SERVICEABLE 15.79 -
1|FENDER INSULATOR LH SERVICEABLE 130.84 -
1|WHEEL HOUSING PANEL FRT LH TO REPAIR SEE 4,682.09 -
LABOUR
1|WHEEL HOUSING PANEL FRT RH TO REPAIR SEE 4 682.00 -
LABOUR
1|FENDER INSULATOR RH SERVICEABLE 130.84 =
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1|FENDER PAMNEL FRT RH BENT 783.83 T783.83
1|{WHEELARCH FRT RH SERVICEAELE 278.84 -
1|FENDER BRACKET LOWER RH SERVICEABLE 15.79 -
1|WIPER RESERVOIR SERVICEABLE 348.25 -
1|WIPER RESERVOIR NECK SERVICEABLE 136.11 -
1|WIPER RESERVOIR MOTOR SERVICEABLE 270.06 =
1|AIR CLEANER LOWER SERVICEABLE 271.26 -
1|AIR CLEANER HOSE SERVICEABLE 76,14 -
1|BASE BATTERY TRAY SERVICEAELE 363.40 -
1|AIR CLEANER BOX SERVICEABLE 454.20 -
1|SUBFRAME OUTER FRT SERVICEABLE 2,652.45 -
1|SUBFRAME BRACKET OUTER LH TO REPAIR SEE 82.36 -
LABOUR
1|SUBFRAME BRACKET OUTER RH TO REPAIR SEE 82.36 -
LABOUR
1|LOWER ARM LH L70Y SERVICEABLE 6B85.76 P
1|KNUCKLE ARM LH L70Y SERVICEABLE 846.98 -
1|ABSORBER FRT LH L70Y SERVICEABLE 360.54 -
1|DRIVESHAFT LH TO REPAIR SEE 1,747.45 -
LABOUR
1{STABILIZER BAR FRT SERVICEABLE B04.85 -
1[LOWER ARM RH L7OY SERVICEABLE 685.76 -
1{KNUCKLE ARM RH L7OY SERVICEABLE B46.98 -
1|ABSORBER FRT RH L7DY SERVICEABLE 360.54 =
1|DRIVESHAFT RH TO REPAIR SEE 1,747.45 .
LABOUR
2|STABILIZER LINK FRT SERVICEABLE 117.22 -
1|ROCKER PAMEL INMER GARNISH RH SERVICEABLE 466.51 -
1|ROCKER PANEL INNER RH TO REPAIR SEE 1,024.79 -
LABOUR
1|ROCKER PANEL CENTER RH BENT 980.25 90025
1|ROCKER PANEL OUTER RH TO REPAIR SEE 1,184.99 .
LABOUR
1|AUTO COMPUTER SERVICEABLE 5,032.17 -
TINJECTION COMPUTER SERVICEAELE 4,706.30 -
1|RHD HYDRAULIC POWER (RACK & PINION) SERVICEABLE 5,154.52 -
1|STEERING PUMP ELECTRIC L70Y SERVICEABLE 2,306.90 =
1|STEERING PINION RACK L70Y SERVICEABLE 44131 -
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1|DOOR PANEL FRT RH TO REPAIR SEE 2,844 66 -
LABOUR
1|DOOR HAMDLE QUTER FRT RH SERVICEABLE 477.76 -
1|DOOR HANDLE COVER FRT RH SERVICEABLE 13.22 -
1|DOOR HAMDLE MODULE FRT RH SERVICEABLE 133.60 -
1|DOOR WEATHERSTRIP FRONT RH SERVICEABLE 410.66 -
1|DOOR SEAL FRONT RH SERVICEABLE 162.02 -
1|DOOR MIRROR ASSY RH SERVICEABLE 1,483 .40 .
1|DOOR HARMESS WIRE RH SERVICEABLE 2,670.00 -
1|DOOR PANEL FRT LH TO REPAIR SEE 2,844 66 -
LABOUR
1|DOOR HANDLE OUTER FRT LH SERVICEABLE 477.76 -
1|DOOR HANMDLE MODULE FRT LH SERVICEABLE 133.60 -
1|DO0OR WEATHERSTRIP FRONT LH SERVICEABLE 410.66 -
1|DOOR MIRROR ASSY LH SERVICEABLE 1,483.40 -
1|DOOR HARMESS WIRE LH SERVICEABLE 2, 670.00 -
1|DOOR HINGE UPPER LH TO REPAIR SEE 261.28 -
LABOUR
1|DOOR HINGE LOWER LH TO REPAIR SEE 300.55 =
LABOUR
1|DOOR CHECK FRT LH SERVICEABLE 194.77 -
1|DOOR LOCK FRT LH TO REPAIR SEE 908.75 -
LABOUR
1|DOOR CATCH FRT LH TO REPAIR SEE 13123 -
LABOUR
1|DOOR HANDLE COVER FRT LH SERVICEABLE 13.22 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -13,685.53 -1,370.71
123,169.81 12,336.36
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET PARKING AID (SN) SERVICEABLE F00.00 -
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 66.00 66.00
1|SET BUMPER BRACKET CTR CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 33.00 33.00
1|SET BUMPER BRACKET SIDE CLIP RH RR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 10.00 -
1|SET BUMPER RETAINER RH CLIP RR (SN} NOT NECESSARY 20.00 -
1|SET BUMPER BRACKET SIDE CLIP LH RR (SN) NOT MECESSARY 10.00 -
1|SET BUMPER RETAINER CLIP LH RR (SN} NOT NECESSARY 20.00 -
1|SET BUMPER LOWER REAR RIVET (SN) NOT MECESSARY 22.00 -
1|SET BUMPER LOWER REAR CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 66.00 -
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1|EXHAUST MOUNTING REAR (SN) SERVICEABLE 17.82 -
1{SET FENDER. WHEELARCH REAR RH CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 35.00 -
1|SET FENDER WHEELARCH REAR LH CLIP (5N} WOT NECESSARY 35.00 -
1|FENDER IMMER TRIM CLIP LH (SN} MNOT MECESSARY 28.00
1|FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP RH [SN) WOT NECESSARY 28.00 -
1| TAILLAMP CLIP RH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 5.00 &
1| TAILLAMP CLIP LH (SN) MNOT NECESSARY 5.00 -
2|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SM) MECESSARY 80.00 40,00
1|WINDSCREEM MOULDING (SHN) NECESSARY 100.00 100.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SPOMNGE SEAL (SMN) NECESSARY 100.00 30.00
1|SET RADIATOR GRILLE FRAME CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 52.00 -
1|SET BUMPER CLIP FRT (SM) MECESSARY 66.00 66.00
1|BUMPER BRACKET CLIP FRT LH (SN} MOT NECESSARY 12.00 -
1|BUMPER SUPPORT CLIP FRT LH (SM) MOT NECESSARY 10.50 -
1|BUMPER BRACKET CLIP FRT RH [SN) NOT NECESSARY 12.00 -
1|BUMPER SUPPORT CLIP FRT RH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 10.50 -
1|SET RADIATOR GRILLE SCREW (SHN) SERVICEABLE 16.00 -
1|SET BUMPER GRILLE LOWER CLIP (SM) MOT NECESSARY 69.00 -
1|5ET FRAME FULL SUPPORT PAMEL CLIP (SM) NOT NECESSARY T0.00 -
2|FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL NUT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 20.00 =
1|FRONT LEFT TYRE (SN) SERVICEABLE 330.00 -
1|FRONT LEFT TYRE RIM (SN) SERVICEABLE 380.00 -
2|FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL STUD (SN) SERVICEABLE 30.00 -
1|WINDSCREEN MOULDING {SN) MOT MECESSARY 100.00 -
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SH) MOT NECESSARY 253.80 -
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN INMNER SPOMNGE SEAL (SN) MNOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
1|SET FRONT LICEMCE PLATE WITH HOLDER (SN) SERVICEAELE 80.00 -
1|WHEELARCH CLIP FRT LH (SN} NOT MECESSARY 30.50 -
1|WHEELARCH CLIP FRT RH (SN} NOT NECESSARY 30.50 -
2|BONNET STRUT L70Y (SM) MNOT NECESSARY 88.61 -
G|BONMNET INSULATOR CLIP LTOY (SM) NOT NECESSARY T7.30 =
2|BONNET CABLE COVER SCREW L70Y (SN) NOT MECESSARY 10.85
Z|BONNET CABLE CLIP L70Y [SN) NOT NECESSARY 6.31 -
1|REAR LEFT TYRE (SN) SERVICEABLE 330.00 -
1|REAR LEFT TYRE RIM (SN} SERVICEABLE 380.00 -
1|FRONT RIGHT TYRE (SM) SERVICEABLE 330.00
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1JFRONT RIGHT TYRE RIM (SN) SERVICEABLE 380.00 -
1|REAR RIGHT TYRE (SN) SERVICEABLE 330.00 -
1|REAR RIGHT TYRE RIM (SN) SERVICEABLE 380.00 -
1|REAR RH DOOR STICKER "6555-3333" (SN} MECESSARY B0.00 50.00
1|REAR LH DOOR STICKER "6555-3333" (SN) MECESSARY 80.00 60.00
1|{FRONT LH DOOR STICKER "TRANS-CAB" (SN) MECESSARY B0.00 60.00
1|FRONT LH DOOR STICKER "CLASSIC" (SN) MECESSARY 80.00 15.00
1|FRONT RH DOOR STICKER "TRANS-CAB" (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 60.00
1|FRONT RH DOOR STICKER "CLASSIC™ (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 15,00
1|DOOR CHECK BOLT (SN) SERVICEABLE 2269 -
1|DOOR GUIDE SCREW (SN) SERVICEABLE 10.85 -
1|DOOR HINGE BOLT (SN) SERVICEABLE 10.85 -
1|DOOR HINGE NUT LH (SN) SERVICEAELE 14,60 -
1|DOOR CHECK NUT (SN) SERVICEABLE ars -
1|DOOR LOCK SCREW L70Y (SN} SERVICEABLE .12 -
1|DOOR CATCH SCREW LT0Y (SM) SERVICEABLE 10.06 -
5.855.61 605.00

LABOUR
PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED 7,500.00 2,420.00

PORTIOM.
PANEL BEATING, KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTENING THE 7.500.00 1,600.00

MECESSARY PORTION REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF
PARTS ADJUST AND REALIGN THE SAME.INCLUSIVE OF
THE REPAIR OF BUMPER BEAM REAR.BUMPER BEAM
BRACKET LH REAR,BUMPER BEAM BRACKET RH REAR,
BOOT REAR,WHEEL HOUSING PANEL REAR LH,CHASSIS
PANEL REAR LH WHEEL HOUSING PAMEL REAR
RH,CHASSIS PANEL REAR RH,TAILLAMP PANEL
RH,TAILLAMP PANEL LH,OUTER PANEL REAR (END
PANEL) EXHAUST REAR EXHAUST CAP REAR }.

DOOR PANEL REAR RH,DOOR PAMEL REAR LH,BUMPER
BEAM FRT,FRAME FULL SUPPORT BRACKET, FRONT
BRACE PANEL HEADLAMP PANEL FRT LH HEADLAMP
PAMEL FRT RH,BOMNNET HINGE LH BONMNET HINGE
RH,BEONNET LOCKWHEEL HOUSING PANEL FENT
LH.WHEEL HOUSING PAMEL FRNT RH,SUBFRAME
BRACKET CQUTER LH,SUBFRAME BRACKET QUTER
RH,DRIVESHAFT LH DRIVESHAFT RH,ROCKER PANEL
INNER RH,ROCKER PANEL OUTER RH,DOOR PAMEL FRT
RH,DOOR PANEL FRT LH,DOOR HINGE UPPER LH,DOCR
HINGE LOWER LH,DOOR LOCK FRT LH AND DOOR
CATCH FRT LH. }
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TC RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS. 170.00 150.00
TO REINSTALL REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR. 170.00 60.00
TO DROP DIESEL TAMK,PIPES HOSES TO FACILITATE 3B0.00 60.00
BODYWORK REPAIR, FINAL CHECKING AND TESTING.
TO DROP REAR EXHAUST BOX,REMEW THE SAME, TO NOT NECESSARY 170.00 -
REPAIR AND REALIGN CENTRE EXHALUST PIPE.
TO TRANSFER OF BOOTLID FITTINGS, ATTACHMENTS MOT NECESSARY 170.00 -
AMD PERFORM WATER SEEFPAGE TEST.
TO TRANSFER OF REAR EMD PANEL NOT NECESSARY 170.00 -
FITTINGS ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST.
TO TRANSFER OF REAR FENDER 380.00 100.00
FITTINGS ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST.
TO TRANSFER OF REAR WINDSCREEN FITTINGS AND 170.00 120.00
CONDUCT WATER SEEPAGE TEST.
LABDUR CHARGE TO MOUNT AND DISMOUNT VEHICLE [MOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
ON JIG BENCH, TO FACILITATE REPAIR.
TOWING FEES. 150.00 50.00
TO REPAIR AND REALIGH REAR EXHALST PIPE. MOT NECESSARY 170.00 -
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL LIGHTING COMCERMNED. 170.00 40.00
TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND COMPUTER 220.00 60.00
WHEEL ALIGNMENT.
TO APPLY PAINT PROTECTION SYSTEM (PPS) MAINTAIN |[MOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
AMND ENHAMCEMENT.
TO REMOVE AND REFIT INTERIOR MOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
FITTINGS. TRIMINGS, GARNISH,
FITTINGS AND OTHER, TO ENABLE REPAIR.
TO TRANSFER OF FEMNDER FITTINGS ATTACHMENTS NOT MECESSARY 340.00 -
AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST.
TO TRAMSFER OF FRONT BUMPER MOT NECESSARY 180.00 -
FITTINGS ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST.
TO DISMANTLE AND REFIT FRONT END NOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
SUSPENSION UNDERCARRIAGE PARTS, FINAL
CHECKING AND TESTING.
TO TRAMSFER OF TIRE,RIM AND OM WHEEL 170.00 20.00
BALAMCING.
TO TRANSFER OF REAR BUMPER NOT MECESSARY 180.00 -
FITTINGS ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST.
TO REMOVE AND REFIT AIR BAG SYSTEM AND RESET MOT NECESSARY 480.00 -

VEHICLE WARNING INDICATORS.
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TO TRANSFER OF FRONT WINDSCREEN FITTINGS AND |NOT NECESSARY 170.00 -
CONDLUCT WATER SEEPAGE TEST
TO TRANSFER OF FRONT BONNET MOT NECESSARY 1680.00 -
FITTINGS ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST.
TO PULL AND JACK OUT CHASSIS FRAME AND NOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
CORRECT IT TO SYMMETRICAL POSITION WITH THE AID
OF HYDRALULIC PNEUMATIC JACK.
TO TRANSFER OF FRONT DOOR 360.00 60.00
FITTINGS,ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST.
TO CHECK ABS AND BRAKE EFFICIENCY FINAL NOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
CHECKING AND TESTING.
TO TRANSFER OF REAR DOOR FITTINGS ATTACHMENT |NOT NECESSARY 360.00 E
AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST.
22,180.00 4,740.00
GRAND TOTAL 151,215.42 17,681.36
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 14,150.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS/AGIT19011150/Kvd3n2
KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser
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